

397 Central Park Avenue, Lynnwood, Pretoria, 0081
PostNet Suite 36, Pvt Bag x1 Menlo Park, Pretoria, 0102
Phone: [REDACTED] E-Mail: [REDACTED]

18 June 2019

Our ref: S0019

To: Mr Trevor Boswell
Werksmans Attorneys
Attorneys for the Plaintiff
Ref: MR T BOSWELL/tjb/SOUT1.1/17
Per: Email [REDACTED]

Dear Sir / Madam,

SANRAL / [REDACTED]

CASE NO: 22722/16

1. We refer to the above and more specifically our letter dated 21 May 2019, to which we have not received the courtesy of a response.
2. The prevailing uncertainty of the pending litigation has a negative impact on our respective clients as finality has been postponed indefinitely.
3. We kindly request that you obtain the necessary instructions from your client as a matter of urgency, failure of which we are left with little choice other than to approach Tolmay J for the appropriate guidance.
4. We are strongly of the opinion that due to the fact that President Ramaposa already appointed the new executive there can be no more confusion in obtaining instructions from your client.





VAT NO: 421 0277 853

397 Central Park Avenue, Lynnwood, Pretoria, 0081
PostNet Suite 36, Pvt Bag x1 Menlo Park, Pretoria, 0102
Phone: [REDACTED] E-Mail: [REDACTED]

5. Our office remains amenable to the establishment of reasonable timelines in any future engagements.
6. We trust that you find the above in order and look forward to receiving your response.

Yours faithfully,

ALET UYS ATTORNEYS

BC Slade